

(b) A corporation shall file a corporate registration with the secretary of state once each calendar year. The registration must be signed by an authorized person. If the corporation has changed its registered office address to an address other than that listed on the records of the secretary of state, the corporation shall file the new registered office address on the registration form. A fee of \$35 must be paid for filing the registered office address change. The new address must comply with section 317A.011, subdivision 2, and must have been approved by the board.

(c) The timely filing of an annual financial report and audit or an annual financial statement under section 69.051, subdivision 1 or 1a by a volunteer firefighter relief association, as reflected in the notification by the state auditor under section 69.051, subdivision 1c, constitutes presentation of the corporate registration. The secretary of state may reject the registration by the volunteer firefighter relief association. Rejection must occur if the information provided to the state auditor does not match the information in the records of the secretary of state. The volunteer firefighter relief association may amend the articles of incorporation as provided in sections 317A.131 to 317A.151 so that the information from the state auditor may be accepted for filing. The timely filing of an annual financial report and audit or an annual financial statement under section 69.051, subdivision 1 or 1a, does not relieve the volunteer firefighter relief association of the requirement to file amendments to the articles of incorporation directly with the secretary of state.

Sec. 3. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Sections 1 and 2 are effective January 1, 1994.

Presented to the governor May 3, 1993

Signed by the governor May 5, 1993, 6:15 p.m.

CHAPTER 87—H.F.No. 1424

An act relating to pollution control; exempting certain storage tanks from notification, environmental protection, tank installer training and certification, and other requirements; amending Minnesota Statutes 1992, sections 115.03, by adding a subdivision; and 116.47.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 115.03, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 8. EXEMPTIONS FOR ABOVEGROUND STORAGE TANKS. The commissioner may not adopt rules under this section that regulate the use of the following aboveground storage tanks:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(1) farm or residential tanks of 1,100 gallons or less capacity used for storing motor fuel for noncommercial purposes;

(2) tanks of 1,100 gallons or less capacity used for storing heating oil for consumptive use on the premises where stored;

(3) tanks used for storing liquids that are gaseous at atmospheric temperature and pressure; or

(4) tanks used for storing agricultural chemicals regulated under chapter 18B, 18C, or 18D.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 116.47, is amended to read:

116.47 EXEMPTIONS.

Sections 116.48, 116.49, and 116.491 do not apply to:

(1) farm or residential tanks of 1,100 gallons or less capacity used for storing motor fuel for noncommercial purposes;

(2) tanks of 1,100 gallons or less capacity used for storing heating oil for consumptive use on the premises where stored;

~~(2)~~ (3) pipeline facilities, including gathering lines, regulated under the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act of 1968, United States Code, title 49, chapter 24, or the Hazardous Liquid Pipeline Safety Act of 1979, United States Code, title 49, chapter 29;

~~(3)~~ (4) surface impoundments, pits, ponds, or lagoons;

(4) (5) storm water or waste water collection systems;

(5) (6) flow-through process tanks;

~~(6)~~ (7) tanks located in an underground area, including basements, cellars, mineworkings, drifts, shafts, or tunnels, if the storage tank is located upon or above the surface of the floor; or

~~(7)~~ (8) septic tanks;

(9) tanks used for storing liquids that are gaseous at atmospheric temperature and pressure; or

(10) tanks used for storing agricultural chemicals regulated under chapter 18B, 18C, or 18D.

Sec. 3. EXEMPTION FROM EXISTING RULES.

Tanks described in section 1 are exempt from existing rules adopted under Minnesota Statutes, section 115.03, that regulate the use of aboveground storage tanks.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 4. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Presented to the governor May 3, 1993

Signed by the governor May 5, 1993, 6:22 p.m.

CHAPTER 88—H.F.No. 945

An act relating to occupations and professions; modifying the membership of the board of nursing; requiring a certain examination for licensure of graduates from nursing programs in other countries; modifying requirements for a temporary permit; adding grounds for disciplinary action; amending Minnesota Statutes 1992, sections 148.181, subdivisions 1 and 3; 148.211, subdivision 1; 148.212; and 148.261, subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 148.181, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **MEMBERSHIP.** The board of nursing ~~shall consist~~ consists of ~~++ 16~~ 16 members appointed by the governor, each of whom ~~shall must~~ must be a resident of this state. ~~Five~~ Eight members ~~shall must~~ must be registered nurses, each of whom ~~shall must~~ must have graduated from an approved school of nursing, ~~shall must~~ must be licensed and currently registered as a registered nurse in this state, and ~~shall must~~ must have had at least five years experience in nursing practice, nursing administration, or nursing education immediately preceding appointment. One of the ~~five~~ eight ~~shall must~~ must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a ~~professional~~ baccalaureate degree nursing program approved by the board under section 148.251 during the five years immediately preceding appointment, one of the eight must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in an associate degree nursing program approved by the board under section 148.251 during the five years immediately preceding appointment, and one of the ~~five~~ eight ~~shall must~~ must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a practical nursing program approved by the board under section 148.251 during the five years immediately preceding appointment, and one of the eight must have national certification as a registered nurse anesthetist, nurse practitioner, nurse midwife, or clinical nurse specialist. ~~Three~~ Four ~~of the eight~~ must have had at least five years of experience in nursing practice or nursing administration immediately preceding appointment. ~~Four~~ members ~~shall must~~ must be licensed practical nurses, each of whom ~~shall must~~ must have graduated from an approved school of nursing, ~~shall must~~ must be licensed and currently registered as a licensed practical nurse in this state, and ~~shall must~~ must have had at least five years experience in nursing practice immediately preceding appointment. The remaining ~~three~~ four members ~~shall must~~ must be public members as defined by section 214.02.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.